
ADDENDUM #1 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 2016-144 

 
Presidents’ Hall Storage Building 

 
TO: All Respondents 
 
FROM: Colby Wattling, Buyer 
 

CLOSING DATE: JULY 12, 2016 at 3:00PM (UNCHANGED) 
 
REF NO.: 2016-144 IFB  
 
DATE: July 6, 2016  
  
 

The following are questions and answers asked during the June 29, 2016 site walk. 

 

Q1. It says in the bid that electric is needed.  Is there any water needed?   

A1. No, just electric for lights. 

Q2. What about outlets?   

A2. Not needed unless part of the building code. 

Q3. Would an electric garage door opener be needed? 

A3. Not needed. 

Q4. Where is the electric where we will pull from for the building?   

A4. The panel is located on the East side of the Presidents’ Hall (same side as the 

storage building will be built). 

Q5. What is the Budget?   

A5. $42,000 including tax. 

Q6. Do we need to use a kit or can we build one on our own?   

A6. We believe our budget will support a kit build, but if it can be built from 

scratch and satisfy the building inspector and our requirements for size and 

functionality, that will be acceptable. 

Q7. If we use a kit, do we need to use one of the kits that you used as an example or 

can we use a different kit?   

A7. As long as the budget is kept and the quality/specs are the same or better as 

the provided example, and the building code is followed, another kit will be 

acceptable 

Q8. What wall height do you prefer?   

A8. 12.5 feet or higher to accommodate a forklift going in and out. 

Q9. What door height do you prefer?   

A9. 10 feet or higher to accommodate a forklift going in and out. 

Q10. What door width do you prefer?   

A10. Wide enough to get a forklift and load in and out – 9’ or wider would be best.   

Q11. Is a 4” or 6” concrete slab required?   

A11. 4” – There will not be a large amount of weight inside. The information 

provided by one of the kits shows concrete will be needed to have the footings in 

it to attach the building and rebar or mesh to strengthen it. 



Q12. Will an apron be needed at the garage door for ease of forklifting?   

A12. Yes, the forklift needs to have a ramp into the building – same width as the 

garage door. 

Q13. What direction does the garage door face?   

A13. North – towards the log cabin.   

Q14. What direction does the man door face?   

A14. West, towards the Presidents’ Hall. 

Q15. Does the man door need a full locking door knob or just a dead bolt system?   

A15. The less movable parts the better, Deadbolt is acceptable. 

Q16. Does the main door open in or out?   

A16. Out. 

Q17. Will the main door need a crash bar?   

A17. Follow building code/fire code. 

Q18. Does it need gutters?   

A18. Yes. 

Q19. Where will gutter flow go?   

A19. There is a catch basin that feeds the rain garden on the SE corner of the 

Presidents’ Hall sidewalk near the fence and dahlia garden.  The gutters should 

feed into that. 

Q20. Will it need insulation?   

A20. Yes, both ceiling and walls. The wall and floor should not have any gaps 

allowing any water to come in from outside. 

Q21. Does the insulation need to be wrapped?  

A21. Follow building/Fire code.  

Q22. What type of lighting is needed?   

A22. T-84’ fluorescent lights elsewhere, same as those for maintenance ease. 

Q23. Are any exterior lights needed?   

A23. Yes, one above the main door (or to the side of it), and one on top of the 

garage door, or to the side of it. 

Q24. Do the exterior lights need to be anything specific?   

A24. Building grade is acceptable. 

Q25. Who will pay and take care of the permitting?   

A25. Contractor. 

 
There are no other changes to the original specifications other than what is changed by Addendum 1. 

  
END OF ADDENDUM #1 


